City Council Minutes
Special Meeting 12/10/86

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940



-SUBJECT-	Ord.	Res. No.	Page
RESOLUTION AWARDING BID FOR CONSTURCTION OF THE CAMBIER PARK BANK	KSHELL.	86-5164	1-2
			2 34
		100 miles	

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940



SPECIAL Meeting

11:00 a.m. Time_ Date

12/10/86

Mayor Putzell called the meeting to order and presided as Chair	man:	_			_
PRESENT: Edwin J. Putzell, Jr., Mayor		M	S	VOT	E
Kim Anderson-McDonald Alden R. Crawford, Jr. William E. Barnett William F. Bledsoe John T. Graver Lyle S. Richardson Councilmen	COUNCIL MEMBERS	O T I O N	E C O N D	Y E S	N O
ALSO PRESENT: Franklin C. Jones, City Manager Mark W. Wiltsie, Assistant City Manager David W. Rynders, City Attorney Tara A. Norman, Administrative Assistant Christopher L. Holley, Community Services Director Stewart K. Unangst, Purchasing Agent					
Herb Anderson Charles Andrews					
Chuck Curry, Naples Daily News Hilary Hutchison, TV-9					
ITEM					
RESOLUTION AWARDING BID FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE CAMBIER PARK BANDSHELL.					
Note: The City Council began informal discussion of this item at 10:40 a.m. and, upon approval of City attorney Rynders, called the meeting to order at 10:55 a.m., the published meeting time being 11:00 a.m.					
Mr. Jones said that because of efforts to "fast-track" completion of the bandshell, the special meeting was called to act on the award of bid as soon as possible.					
The award is recommended to the low bidder with the addition of the sound system alternate, Mr. Jones advised. A completion date of April 1 or 2 was specified at a pre-bid conference and none of the contractors indicated a problem with this. Prices are well within the budget, he said, and the staff was well pleased with the responses received. Total award would be \$137,578.					
Mayor Putzell stated that the \$25,000 matching grant would be received because of sufficient additional contributions. He suggested that other alternates in the bids be considered, but Mr. Jones advised that the cost would actually be at the \$150,000 estimated amount when design services were added.					
With reference to the sound system alternate, Mr. Jones said the staff felt it was a reasonable amount when compared to the cost of installing it after construction.					
Mr. Jones complimented the staff, the engineer, and the selection committee for their efforts in expediting this project.					
-1-		- 1			1

CITY OF NAPLES FLORIDA				vo	TE	Γ
CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA City Council Minutes Date 12/10/86	COUNCIL	M O T I O N	E	Y E S	N O	A B S E N T
	MEMBERS	N	D	5	0	-
In response to Mr. Richardson, Mr. Jones stated that the \$150,000 is made up of the City's commitment and contributions. The community had responded well, Mr. Richardson observed, and Mayor Putzell also observed that this response had been overwhelming. Mayor Putzell richardson observed have the desirability of having a plaque to recognize those who have contributed to this project. After the meeting was officially called to order at 10:55 a.m., Mayor Putzell reviewed the discussion and the item presented in resolution form. (The resolution was not read.) MOTION TO Approve Resolution 86-5164. Majourned 11:00 a.m. Mayor Putzell Jr. Mayor Putzell J	Anderson-	N	D	_		